From; Paul, Kshemendra N.

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2008 6:02 AM
To: O'Reilly, Thomas
Subject: Fw: Fw: Follow-up from on OMB / PM-ISE Discussion

Your ayes only, wondering the extent to which this Is filtering down. Let me know if you have any concerns or if | am
missing anything - although obviously you don't yet know what was / Is in the underlying report.

Kshemendra Paut
3. 6

cell

----- Orlginal Message ««--
From;: Paul, Kshemendra N.

P

= -

Sent: Mon Sep 29 17:14:02 2008
Subject: RE: Fw: Follow-up from on OMB / PM-ISE Discussior

Hello, GRS Ambassador
Here is our feedback on your program review findings and recommendations [CIEN _

_. Thanks for considering our feedback and input.

-K

General Feedback:
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From EHS]
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2008 10:18 AM
To: Paul, Kshemendra N.

cc; Evans, Karen; SCHIEG

Subject; Re: Fw: Follow-up from on OMB / PM-ISE Discussion

3
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Importance: High

Thanks S

- Original Message -----

From: "Paul, Kshemendra N."
Sent: 09/24/2008 06:13 PM AST

To B ,

Subject: RE: Follow-up from on OMB / PM-ISE Discussion

By the way, what is the agenda for the I15C mesting next week?

Tks.

-K
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